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From: Walter Melnyk
To: Melissa Joy
Cc: Tracey McCaie; Deborah Chadwick; Phyllis Beaulieu; anne bordeleau
Subject: RE: Kirwan (2BE-KIR) Site photos for 2010 and 2011
Date: Monday, April 02, 2012 3:30:05 PM


Hi Melissa:


Thank you for the photographs. There are clearly clean-up issues that must be addressed at all three
locations. I will pass these photos along to Anne Bordeleau for her information and assessment. I
think it’s pretty clear now as far as the nature of the required clean-up is concerned. Anne and I will
work on a Compliance Plan and get it off to you in short order.


Thanks kindly,


Walter


 


 


 


 


From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: April-02-12 1:27 PM
To: Walter Melnyk
Cc: Tracey McCaie; Deborah Chadwick; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Kirwan (2BE-KIR) Site photos for 2010 and 2011


 


Hi Walter,
 
Attached are the 2010 inspection photos for Kirwan camp and the 2011 inspection photos for the Hope
Lake site and the Esker airstrip site.  These should assist you further in preparing the Compliance Plan. 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best regards,


Melissa


 
 
Melissa Joy, B. Env Sc.
Water Resource Officer
Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0
PH: (867) 975-4288
FAX: (867) 979-6445
email: melissa.joy@aandc.gc.ca 
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